Zollner, Rick

OO S

From: miudolph@iw.net

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 11:25 AM

To: Zollner, Rick

Subject: Motor Coach Trips 2024-2025 School Year
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of PAS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Total

Sport/Activity Trips Total Cost
Tennis (PAS Charge) 3 2725.78
Tennis ( Tennis Charge) 1164.32
Volleyball (PAS Charge) 2 1641.86
Volleyball (VB Charge) 550.24
Football (PAS Charge) 5 5671.84
Football (FB Charge) 565.44
Cross Country 1 1556.25
Marching Band 7 10619.49
Basketball Boys & Girls (PAS Charge) 5 4427.89
Basketball Boys & Girls (Program Charge) 836.7
Basketball Girls (PAS Charge) 2 794.11
Basketball Girls {Program Charge) 1045.87
Basketball Boys (PAS Charge) 1 381.24
Basketball Boys(Program Charge) 468.16
Wrestling (PAS Charge) 1 582.62
Wrestling (Program Charge) 574.56
One Act 1 825
Softball (PAS Charge) 6 2800.91
Softball (Program Charge) 5107.35
Total Trips 34 42339.63

Gen Velde
Office Manager

Ludolph Bus Service
Pipestone, MN
(507)825-2303
mludolph@iw.net




